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Billingsgate Market modernisation

22nd July 2014

Dear David

At a LFMA council meeting on Thursday 17th July 2014, to discuss the way forward on the modernisation of
"Billingsgate", the council along with other prominent merchants at the meeting decided that the "Additional
Storage Facilities" is the most important of all the existing projects and should therefore be the No1 project

as far as prioritisation is concerned, especially as the evaluation stage of this project has been mostly completed,
as shown in the final draft dated March 2012 in the "Additional Fish Handling Facilities Study" stage 7.
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